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Zayyer

From: Zayyer
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April, 2016 7:04 PM
To: 'Zhe Wei'
Cc: Admin A; 'jasminetan@transcab.com.sg'; 'claims@transcab.com.sg'
Subject: RE: Date of accident on 30/08/2014 involving vehicles GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R
Attachments: your client statment.pdf

Resend. 

 

From: Zayyer  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April, 2016 7:02 PM 

To: 'Zhe Wei' <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Date of accident on 30/08/2014 involving vehicles GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R 

 

Dear Zhe Wei, 

 

Thank you for the email and noted. 

 

Your driver reported that there was in car camera installed. Kindly check your data base if any video footage 

available? 

 

Meanwhile, kindly assist us to check whether your client had received any Police Investigation Result (PIR) in order 

to follow up the matter. Thank you. 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Zhe Wei [mailto:zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April, 2016 6:08 PM 

To: Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg 

Subject: RE: Date of accident on 30/08/2014 involving vehicles GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R 

 

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Zayer,  

 

We refer to your e-mail below.  

 

Our driver had submitted a copy of witness statement (enclosed), for your reference. 

 

The witness stated that he saw the right turn arrow was in favor of our driver to make the right turn.  

 

We opined that our driver had the right of way in regards to this case. 

 

Kindly reconsider and we await your favorable reply. 

 

Thank you.  
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Kindly quote our reference in your future replies to us. 
  

Best Regards, 
Kek Zhewei 

From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:59 PM 

To: claims@transcab.com.sg; jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Date of accident on 30/08/2014 involving vehicles GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Your Ref: SHD 9619R 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Date of accident on 30/08/2014 involving vehicles GZ 3571D & SHD 9619R 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Our insured reiterated that the accident is solely due to negligence of your driver who made a right turn at 

X-junction and collided into his going straight vehicle. 

 

Enclosed herewith is the statement of our insured for your record purposes. 

 

We have reviewed both reports. Basing on circumstances of accident and reports from both parties, the 

accident scenario falls under BOLA 5 (your client turn right, our insured drive straight.). Therefore, our 

client has more precedence and right of way as he was going straight at the material time. 

 

Under such a circumstances, our principal has given us the instruction to inform you that we are to reject 

and deny the liability. 

 

As such, we are unable to assist your claim. We will proceed to close the file at our end. 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


